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President E.H. Lindley,

University of Idaho ~*~

Moscow, Idaho.

Dear President Lindley:

I have been notified by the Secretary of the State

Board of Health that all of the state institutions will be

under quarantine.

The secretary prefers to deal directly with the

state institutions rather than thru the county he&lth offi-

cers. It has been my understanding that the University

is under quarantine, and I doubt not that this meets the

requirements of the case.

Please keep me fully advised in the premises.

Yours truly,

EAB: W Commissioner of Batication.


